Fairfield Union Music Boosters

December 8, 2016

Attendance: Julian Savage, Kylie Ogg, Marcie Dennis, Christina Shaw, Amy Patterson, Jacien Squires, Jill Squires, Melissa Burton

Secretary's Report: Jill provided a report to all of the executive committee and music department. A brief reading of the minutes took place. Christina made a motion to approve the minutes. Second by Marcie. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: Jacien provided a treasurer's report and a bank reconciliation report. Jacien would like to have a complete roster of Assembly Singers as well as Mens' Ensemble members in order to figure out who has paid and who else needs to pay. Christina made a motion to approve the treasurer's report. Amy seconded. Motion carried.

Music Department: There have been a number of events that have taken place since the last meeting. They all seemed to go smoothly. The president of the school board is looking into spending an appropriate amount of money in the music program to purchase a sound shell for the auditorium. Solo and Ensemble is in January at Pickerington North High School. Symphonic and Concert choir are doing a Thrills and Trills event. Swing and Scoops will be having the Nostalgics play at this event as well. There will be a fundraiser starting in February for symphonic choirs and jazz band.

Old Business

- Trailer Invoice It has been paid. Christina will be putting a list together of the maintenance
 that needs to place on the trailer. A motion was made to purchase a drop hitch, not to exceed
 \$200. Motion made by Marcie. Seconded by Christina. Motion carried. The D rings and rails
 have been purchased, but have not been installed. When it is decided where they need to go,
 the company will install them for free.
- Trustee The position is still open.
- Banquet Invoices those are still forthcoming to Jacien from Melissa.
- All County Choir We reviewed what we need to do for next time.
- Mattress Fundraiser The check will be hand delivered by the sales rep. \$918 was profit for the event. All present thought that having the event near tax return time would be a possibility.
- Tax Info Bryce Burton has begun to investigate the 501c3 tax ID. Our number is filed with the federal register, but not with the state.
- Trailer Insurance/Plates Wentz has taken care of this. It is covered under our premium plan that the pizza wagon is under. The license plates are forthcoming. Christina had a copy of the registration to give to Julian when he finds out how to get the plates purchased.

New Business

• Volunteering – Jill suggested that we send out an anonymous survey on the facebook and send a flier home with a link to the survey. Melissa will be putting together a list of students who have not volunteered yet this year to try to encourage them to start taking shifts.

- All County Band January 11th. Julian will need to know what food will be served in order to get it out to the other schools. Boosters will be charging \$5 per person and serving pizza. Julian will provide rosters to the boosters of the number of children attending.
- Freezer Jacien has taken measurements of the indoor concessions because the outside concessions needs to have the freezer turned off. Julian suggested putting the freezer into a band or music room. Christina made a motion to purchase a freezer, not to exceed \$200 for storage inside for winter concessions. Seconded by Jill. Motion carried.
- Varsity Letters Boosters decided that they will pay for band member's letter for their varsity jackets. The boosters will need a number of children who will need a letter and yearly pins.
- The all state pins the boosters will be paying for state pins for performers only. We will give the students the option to get a pin.
- Stuller Fundraiser contacted Melissa about doing the breads and pastries fundraiser. Melissa will contact him back and say that we are interested in doing this fundraiser again.
- Alumni Band Night Melissa would like to sponsor an alumni band event. We will table this discussion for later.
- Meeting adjourned at 9:25pm